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GUILFORD COUNTY 
SCHOOLS 

Request for Proposals 
Addendum: 8/16/23 
Purchasing Department 

 501 W. Washington Street  
Greensboro, NC 27401 

Direct all inquiries to: Request for Proposals: 6581 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: August 24, 2023 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Professional Learning to Support 
Use of Innovative Teaching and Learning 
Spaces 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum 1 to the RFP 6581 Professional Learning 
to Support Use of Innovative Teaching and Learning Spaces. The following update by Guilford 
County Schools (GCS), please see below.  
 

1. How many teachers will receive professional development? (scope of work p.6) 60-80 
2. How many leaders will participate in the professional development sessions and what are their roles? 

(scope of work p.6) 15-20 
3. How many instructional coaches are in the district and what percentage of their tome do they spend 

coaching teachers? (scope of work p.6) 70% 
4. What date do you anticipate the work commencing? (award & proposal evaluation p.6) Fall 2023 
5. Can you share the budget or any budget constraints/? (scope of work p.7) The budget is determined 

based on the proposal and district needs; Not to exceed $100,000. 
6. Do you expect services to be provided onsite, virtually or a hybrid? (scope of work p.7) Hybrid 
7. What is the anticipated duration and frequency of professional development are expected to follow, 

weekly, bimonthly, monthly? (scope of work p.6) Based on the proposal 
8. We were curious the length of the contract, is this for 1 year, 2 year, etc. 1 year with the option to 

extend if mutually agreed upon 
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